

From: Comstock, David [David.Comstock@lgeenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 3:42 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: donald.nellis@faa.gov
Subject: RE: OCAS Licenses

John, per phone conversation with Don Nellis. 1320 and 1330 HHZ emission designators is 5M00P0N (5 M zero zero P zero N). Also, pulse duration = 1.2 microseconds and pulse repetition rate = 200HTz. You are authorized to make said corrections in STA 2568-EX-ST-2004.

Thanks for the help.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 3:08 PM
To: Comstock, David
Subject: RE: OCAS Licenses

Mr. Comstock,

I checked STA # 0568-EX-ST-2004 and I still do not see the emission designators for 1320 MHz and 1330 MHz. Please try to enter them again or report them to me and state that you authorize me to enter them for you in your response to this e-mail.

Also, is Mr. Eric Johnson the gentleman who is to be point-of-contact for questions concerning this STA while you are away? Can you give me a estimate on how long he is authorized to be the point-of-contact?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

-----Original Message-----

From: Comstock, David [mailto:David.Comstock@lgeenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 2:38 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: OCAS Licenses

Sorry, I mis-typed your name originally. Blame it on fat fingers.

-----Original Message-----

From: Comstock, David
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 2:23 PM
To: 'John.kennedt@fcc.gov'
Cc: 'donald.nellis@faa.gov'; Johnson, Eric
Subject: FW: OCAS Licenses

Hello John,

Thanks for your prompt assistance in this matter. It was a pleasure talking with you.

Please enter the enclosed letter from Don nellis as a part of my STA submittal.

File number: 0568-EX-ST-2004

Confirmation number: EL294186

Eric Johnson telephone number - 502/627-4322.

-----Original Message-----

From: donald.nellis@faa.gov [mailto:donald.nellis@faa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 4:46 PM

To: Comstock, David

Subject: Re: OCAS Licenses

David,

Matt Rigsby called earlier today to say that you had not yet received a license to support the Kentucky Utilities OCAS testing. As a result, I checked with the FCC today concerning the status of your license. There is good news and bad news. First the bad news, because the process to approve experimental applications has several time consuming requirements, the FCC will not be able to complete this process before October 1st. Now the good news, the FCC can issue a Special Temporary Authorization (STA) to allow the Kentucky Utilities OCAS testing to begin on time. In order to issue the STA, we need you to go to the FCC website and enter a new application for a STA using the same information you used for the experimental application with a couple of changes. The changes are the frequency 121.750 MHz should be 122.750 MHz and the radar needs to be licensed on the two discrete operating frequencies (1320 and 1330 MHz) instead of the operating band (1317.5-1332.5 MHz). With this application, the FCC can quickly issue a STA to cover the Kentucky Utility OCAS operations until the experimental license processing can be completed.

Thank you for your help and understanding.

Don Nellis

Donald Nellis

David" <David.Comstock@lgeenergy.com>

09/03/2004 05:39

PM

To: "Comstock,

cc:

Subject: OCAS Licenses

David,

I just wanted to touch base with you on the OCAS licensing (0142-EX-PL-2004). I have provided the FAA comments to the FCC Experimental Licensing Branch. Hopefully they will be able to issue you a license within the next week or so. Sorry for the delay I have been swamped lately and preparing for an International Telecommunications Union meeting. Let me know if there is any problem with the FCC and I will work form my end to clear things up.

Don Nellis